
 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION – AUGUST 3, 2021 – 6:00PM 
Zoom & City Hall Council Chambers 

 
Applicant/Owner:  Seals Family Properties LLC (Geoffrey Bley), owner 
 
Address/Location: Approximately 0.167 acres located at 157 S Guenther Ave 
 

PROPOSED ZONE CHANGE – CASE #PZ21-0233 
 

The circled numbers on the map correspond to the property owners listed below.  All information is 
from the Appraisal District Records. The property under consideration is marked as “Subject 
Property”. 
 
 

1. ST PAULS EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CONGREGATION OF NEW BRAUNFELS 
2. PETERMAN ROBERT H & CINDY S 
3. MCGURK GARY L & SUE 
4. RANGEL NORMA & RANGEL RENE 
5. ST PAUL LUTHERAN CHURCH 
6. TURNER JEFFERY S & MARIA G 
7. RABE RICHARD 
8. EQUITY TRUST COMPANY 
9. ST PAULS EVANGELICAL 
10. PROVENANCE GROUP LLC 
11. SEALS FAMILY PROPERTIES LLC 
12. PROPERTY OWNER 

SEE MAP 















From: Barron Casteel
To: Matthew W. Simmont
Subject: PZ21-0233 South Guenther
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:19:10 PM

  Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am the owner of 128 Ferguson, and 144 Ferguson and in favor. 

Barron Casteel
Casteel & Casteel, P.L.L.C.
Attorneys and Counselors at Law
254 East Mill Street
New Braunfels, Texas 78130
Tel: (830) 608-1611
Fax: (830) 608-0449
barron@casteellaw.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the attorney-client privilege, (2) an attorney work product, or (3) strictly
confidential.  The information in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above.  If you,
the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy,
disseminate, distribute, or forward this e-mail.  If you have received this in error, please reply to sender (only) and
delete this message.  Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law.  Thank you.

The following responses are from owners of 
property outside of the Notification Area
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From: Christopher J. Looney
To: Rusty Brockman; Robert Camareno; Jordan Matney; Jeff Jewell; Matthew W. Simmont
Cc: Jean Drew; Stacy Snell
Subject: RE: Zoning change 21-775 (Guenther St)
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 3:06:05 PM

Thanks Mayor.
Matthew, please see below and include in the case file.
Thanks, Chris
 

Christopher J. Looney, AICP
Planning and Development Services Director | Planning and Development Services 
550 Landa St | New Braunfels, TX 78130 
830-221-4055 | CLooney@nbtexas.org
#OneCityOneTeam

From: Rusty Brockman <rbrockman@nbtexas.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 3:03 PM
To: Robert Camareno <RCamareno@nbtexas.org>; Jordan Matney <JMatney@nbtexas.org>; Jeff
Jewell <jjewell@nbtexas.org>; Christopher J. Looney <CLooney@nbtexas.org>
Subject: Fwd: Zoning change 21-775 (Guenther St)
 
FYI 

Sent from my iPhone
 

Rusty Brockman
Mayor | City Council 
550 Landa St | New Braunfels, TX 78130 
| rbrockman@nbtexas.org
#OneCityOneTeam

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Walker <walkstx@gmail.com>
Date: August 24, 2021 at 2:56:59 PM CDT
To: Rusty Brockman <rbrockman@nbtexas.org>
Subject: Zoning change 21-775 (Guenther St)

﻿

 

  Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Mr. Brockman, 
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Regarding the zoning change 21-775, from SND-1 to C-2A, I am writing to you in
opposition.
 
While I support mixed use, infill development, and multi-family housing, I believe this
zoning change paves the path for a four-story building that is inconsistent with the
neighborhood and the Central Business District in terms of both form and style, that is,
the planned development does not “fit” into this area of town.
 
Specifically, the zoning change…

·        Opens the area to a hotel should the developer’s funding for their current
project fall through.

·        C-2A zoning is supposed to support the Workforce Housing Study for new
types of housing such as “small lots, duplexes, and townhomes.” NOT a
monolithic 4-story apartment building that is out of character with the historic
nature of our neighborhood.

·        C-2A zoning is intended to support vertical growth, however, common
sense prevailing it would not be 4-stories tall in what is essentially the edge of a
neighborhood.

·        Contrary to staff recommendations, the change in zoning opens the way
for development that is NOT consistent with “ongoing development in the
area.” I fail to see how a 4-story building is consistent with any development in
the CBD or our neighborhood.

·        Contrary to staff recommendations, the change in zoning is NOT supported
by the Workforce Housing Study that specifically reads development of
alternative housing such as small lots, duplexes, and townhomes, not 4-story
apartments.

 
Therefore, I ask that you not vote in favor of this zoning change upon second reading.
 
Regards,
 
Scott Walker, EdD
397 Willow Avenue
New Braunfels
512 665-1681




